
 

 

 

 
 

 
TO:    Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:   Philip A. Ginsburg, General Manager 
     Recreation and Park Department 
 
DATE:   January 27, 2024 
 
SUBJECT:  Behested Payment Waiver  
 
GRANT TITLE:  Embarcadero Plaza and Sue Bierman Park Behested Payment 

Waiver  
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Dear Clerk Calvillo, 
 
The Recreation and Park Department is requesting a Behested Payments Waiver for 
the public-private partnership project at Embarcadero Plaza. A related resolution on 
authorizing the four-way partnership between RPD, the Office of Economic and 
Workforce Development, BXPE, and the Downtown SF Partnership is currently in 
process with the Board under File Number 241095. 
 
Attached to this memo please find a copy of the Resolution. 
 
We would like legislation introduced as soon as possible. 
 
Please send the adopted resolution to me via the following contact information: 
 
Name: Lisa Bransten and Beverly Ng                 Phone: (415) 831-2704 
 
Email Address: lisa.bransten@sfgov.org and Beverly.Ng@sfgov.org  
 
Certified copy required:  Yes   No   
 
(Note: certified copies have the seal of the City/County affixed and are occasionally 
required by funding agencies. In most cases ordinary copies without the seal are 
sufficient.) 
 

X  

https://sfgov.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=7014876&GUID=EB76BE5F-FBF1-4191-8CE6-A0166A75CFCB&Options=ID|Text|&Search=241095
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